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13 June 2019 

By email 

Alex Fitzpatrick 
Di<ector, Liceming 
Victorian Comm1ss1on for Gambl"ng and Liquor Regulation 
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street 
RICHMOND VIC 3121 

Dear Alex 

Sixth Casino Review- Recommendation 17 

We refer to your letter of 2 3 May 2019. 

Your Lener 

Your letter indicates, among other things, chat: 

• 'rhe Commission 1s of the vrew rhac Crown may 11ot meet tile ml ended outcomes of 
recommendation 17'; and 

• 'Crown apprors reluctant co undertake o review of any r<'lrvant internal control storements 
{ICSs) wirh input from AUSTRAC.' 

Crown is keen to ensure that the VCGLR does not have fixed or predetermined views about the proces<; 
fol lowed by Crown. or the final outcome of the process followed by Crown. 

Crown's view is that these statements do not reflect or properly account for the deta1IPd briefings 
already provided to the VCGLR on the status of Crown's response to this recommendation, and the 
re lation~hip between the 1css and Crown's broader AML/Crr compliance framework. 

Given this, Crown feels il important to documPnt the process 1t has followed. and the current status o f 
that process. 
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Vs i\h;>x Fit.rp;,il. ri•~k 

Vk:to<an Co:nrni·S):~Y": tn=: Ci:n::bLf::~ arid i ln~n:::.rHf'guL~t:inn 

• iciQntified the !CSs '\Vith potential relevance to <inti :-noney l('.lundering risk~1; 

• consiclered these ICS.s rigainst the hiKkdrop of Crowns e:dsting /\\·1L/CTF Comp iann' 
Fra n1e•Nork; 

.. pre·part>d proposed arrn':?ndrnents to these ICSs, where appropriate; 
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• recenlh; subnlltted these ICS~, and the proposed changes to AUSTRAC, and requested u·rnt 
AU$YRAC provide: 

any other input or cornrnentarv frnrn /1,USTRi\C regarding the re cvant tCSs. 

• also recently subn~it.ted these ICSs, and tY1;e proposed changes, to an independent .AML/CTF 
e:>1:pert, dnd requerAed that e>:perl prnvide: 

c his view 011 the c!wnges pn,ipi.ned by Crown: dnd 

any other input cir cocnrnentary he has regarding the rc!ev<Hlt l(S'.i. 

Crnwn l1as a!so; 

(D,vJucted iB. ;Minual ML/TF Risk ;~<ssessrnenl of the designated service~; it provides, its 
delivery rH'tim1.h, the h~thnolngy used,, dnd its custtrnit~r:>.;. and 

separately,. pcrfcwrnccl an c:<tcnsive revic·w of its rorponite ri~;k m<magernent 
framc>..vork, ersu<ng its relevance and effectiveness to Crovm. 

cro .. vn is currently a\i<.o'aiting input from .AUSTRAC and the independent expert That kaput ·wili .. as the 

Cormni~sion would expect, be u:Helully considered and evaluated bv Cfo».vn Absent any matedai delay 
in AUSTHAC or the irHif:'.p.entfont expert prvviding their ff~edb.<ick, Crn»1»ni rernains on I.rack to have 

completed Hw n7view proce<;"> by J July ;i'(Jl9. 

Hease be assured tl1at Cro·wn contitmes to work through thb Hcconmwndation and tht'> v1HirJW> tJthf:'r· 

Hecnrnrnondations in an orderlv and diHge·nt rnann€•r, 
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Victoria" Commission 1Cf Gambling and LiqucJr Regulat ion 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like co discuss. 

Yours sincere ly 

JfA 
Joshua Preston 
Chief Legal Officer -Australian Resorts 
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